Public Document Pack

BlackpoolCouncil

22 July 2014

To:  Councillors Brown, Hutton and Mrs Taylor

The above members are requested to attend the:

LICENSING PANEL

Tuesday, 29 July 2014 at 11.30 am
in Committee Room A, Town Hall, Blackpool

AGENDA

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in
doing so state:-

(1) the type of interest concerned

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject

to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting.

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact
the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting.

(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests
supplied with the agenda).

3 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING

The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing.



A. Iltems 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in
the Meeting Room.

B. ltems 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public.
C. The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and
any person assisting or representing a party)

4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- CENTRAL NEWS (Pages 1-32)
a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report
b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR Central News

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
FOR Central News

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.

Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.




Agenda Item 4

Report to: Licensing Panel

Decision or Item number 4

Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Principal Solicitor Licensing
Date of Meeting : 29" July 2014

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- CENTRAL NEWS

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider an application for a premises licence from Central News and the relevant
representations from members of the public.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

21 Members will be requested to determine the application.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

31 Once an objection has been received the application and any relevant representation must

be considered by the Licensing Panel.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or No
approved by the Council?

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved Yes
budget?
33 Other alternative options to be considered:

None, the application and the representations must be considered.

Page 1



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Background Information

On 2nd June 2014, the licensing service received an application for a new premises
licence at 41-43 Central Drive Blackpool. The application requests permission to sell
alcohol for consumption off the premises 07.00 - 00.00 hours daily. A copy of the
application is attached.

The applicant is Ismail Ezzat.
Representations have been received from the public.
National Guidance

Section 9. Determining applications is relevant.

9.33 As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the hearing on
the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective or
objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and avoid straying into
undisputed areas.

9.34 In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives
in the overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give
appropriate weight to:

1. The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives

2. The representations presented by all the parties

3. This guidance

4. Its own statement of licensing policy

Local Guidance

The section on cumulative impact is relevant. This premises is situated within one of
the four wards covered by the off-licence saturation area. This means that the
starting point is that the panel should refuse the application unless they are satisfied
that the application will not add to the existing cumulative impact being experienced.

The policy goes on to state that applicants for licences within the off-licence
saturation area will be expected to cover the issues detailed below in their operating
schedule. Failure to do so may result in the refusal of the application:

1. Details of the proof of age scheme to be implemented and proposals for staff
training

2. Percentage of premises to be used for the sale of alcohol, including details of other
items to be sold

3. The applicant’s policy on the sale of low value/high alcohol products and any
drinks discounting that would be adopted.

Page 2



4.6

In reaching its decision the panel should take into account the fact that Mr Ezzat
already holds a licence to sell alcohol at 41 Central Drive. The application has been
made because he has bought the neighbouring premises and is wishing to extend the
floorspace of the shop. The reality of the situation therefore is that there will not be
an additional licensed premises in the area if this licence is granted.

The panel should however be aware that the new application is requesting longer
hours for the sale of alcohol. Currently the licence for 41 Central Drive permits the
sale of alcohol 08.00 - 23.00 weekdays and 10.00 - 22.30 on Sundays. the new
application seeks permission for alcohol sales to take place 07.00 - 00.00 daily, a
significant increase in hours. The panel should only consider granting a licence for
these extened hours, if Mr Ezzat can satisfy them that the additional hours will not
bring about an increase in the problems already being experienced in the area.

The Police have agreed the following conditions with the applicant which will be
added to the licence if it is granted:

1. An authorisation, signed and dated by the Designated Premises Supervisor, shall
be kept at the premises showing all persons authorised by them to make sales of
alcohol at the premises. All staff involved in sales will be at least 18 years of age and
will receive training to promote the licensing objectives. All training to be
documented and records made available on request to a Police Officer or any
authorised officer.

2. All staff shall have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age scheme
to be applied upon the premises. Records to evidence this shall be made available to
an authorised officer upon request. Refresher training will take place at 3-6 monthly
intervals. The training will be documented and made available to the authorities on
request.

3. There will be a "Challenge 25" scheme in operation at the premises, requiring any
individual who appears to be under the age of 25 to provide identification to prove
that they are over the age of eighteen. In the event that the individual is unable to
provide said identification, then the sale of alcohol will be refused. The only forms of
identification which we be accepted as proof of age are:

- a valid UK Passport;

- a valid UK photocard driving licence;

- A PASS card; and / or,

- any other nationally or locally approved form of identification which may be
introduced in the future

Page 3



4.3

4.4

5.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

4. CCTV will be installed internally and externally at the premises and will comply
with the following:

a) The CCTV system shall be installed, maintained and operated to the reasonable
satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary.

b) The system will incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and will
be capable of providing an image which is regarded as identification standard.

c) The system will display on any recording the correct time and date of the
recording.

d) The system will make recordings during all hours the premises are open to the
public.

e) VCR tapes or digital recording shall be held for a minimum of 31 days and 28 days
respectively after the recording is made and will be made available to the Police or
any authorised persons acting for Responsible Authority for inspection upon request.
f) The system will, as a minimum, record images of the head and shoulders of all
persons entering the premises.

5. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system will be
on the premises at all times the premises are open to the public. This staff member
will be able to show recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay

when requested to by a Police Officer

6. Appropriate signage alerting customers to CCTV recording shall be displayed in
conspicuous positions on the premises.

7. Signage will be displayed at the exit of the premises requesting to remind
customers that drinking on the street is prohibited.

8. All refusals of sales of alcohol will be recorded and such record will be available for
inspection by a Police Officer or authorised person on request.

Does the information submitted include any exempt information? Yes
List of Appendices:

Appendix 4a Application for premises licence

Appendix 4b Representations from Members of the Public
Legal considerations:

Please see national policy in the background information.
Human Resources considerations:

None

Page 4



8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

Equalities considerations:
None
Financial considerations:

None

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Blackpool

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE

Applicant Name(s): IS mMcay | E Z Z g T

Built Environment Contact
Licensing Service T: (01253) 47 8572 / 8589
Blackpool Council F:(01253) 47 8372
- Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
Blackpool, FY1 1INA www.blackpool.gov.uk

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 7 Page 1 of 16



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form
for your records.

we[ T NAIL Eo0RA T

[insert name of applicant/s]

apply for a premises licence under Schedule 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described under Part 1 below and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant
licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or club premises if any,
or if none the ordinance survey map reference or description.

Premises Name Cent e Q N € w g

i L1=42 Centcal Drive
A::lresss RIAC KPQC’JL,

lonCshire PostCode | 1-1y|) | |5

Telephone Number of premises (if any) | () ;8 X 220 6373

E-Mail Address | | S\ v 695 @HO'IZ mail <co- RN

Non-Domestic Rateable Value of Premises £

Part 2 — Applicant details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?

Please tick:

a) An individual * < Complete Section A
b) A person other than an individual*

I As a limited company Complete Section B

1. As a partnership Complete Section B

. As an unincorporated association Complete Section B

Iv. Other (for example a statutory corporation) Complete Section B

c) Arecognised Club Complete Section B

d) A charity Complete Section B

e) The proprietor of an educational establishment Complete Section B

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 8 Page 2 of 16



f) Health Service Body

g) A person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga) A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008

in respect of the carrying on of a regulated activity
(within the meaning of that Part) in an independent

Hospital in England.

h) The Chief Officer of Police of a police force
in England and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

| am carrying on or propose to carry on business

that involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

¢ | am making the application pursuant to a

o Statutory function

o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) Individual Applicants (fill in as applicable)

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

If yes please tick

Title: I( Mr )| Mrs | Miss | Ms
Surname E ZZ-F—\ _\_ Forenames |_| 5 ma \' L
Yes No Day Month Eiamﬂ\"mur
| am 18 years old or over F Date of Birth 15 @c\ Iq 6')(3

7O Caondo™ Grov

aaamss  |[RLaCKpool

Qunechire code [T 1V[1 | IB[T|U
Numper | OZSZ 320 6032 | Number |0 ZRZ 20 $6 32
E-Mail Address )Shfjgo @ HO“tMcAl’L eut v K
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 9 Page 3 of 16



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT IF APPLICABLE

Title: Mr Mrs | Miss | Ms
Surname Forenames
Please tick
Day Month Year Yes No

Date of Birth | am 18 years old or over
Home
address ;

P

Code
Telephone Mobile /
Number Numberf
E-Mail Add /

ai ress Y

(B) OTHER APPLIGANTS

Please provide pame and registered address of the’applicant in full. Where appropriate

tamo /| \\ /] 7 7]
7 7 A
Address / Z / \/ /

(where applicable)

Description of applicant (e.g. partnership, company, unincorporated association)

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 10 Page 4 of 16




Part 3 - Operating Schedule

Whend i - o start Day Month Year
en do you want the premises licence to s ) ] % ; 2 [o J Lf
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do you want it to end? Day Month L
[ i

If 5000 or more people are expected to attend the premises #t a 1y one time, \
please state the number expected to attend \ ZH

f

Please give a general description of the premises (Please see guidance note 1)

The premcses B olocadad on 41— 42 cantrald
DM, Tha Premases « i X e Used ag o Pos‘f.‘
C’Sﬂ)"ﬂaf&r\d\ o MiN| S'UPQ.f'mcz\r‘K{—t.

The permisas o allocaded on Ko CurNLr “:P
C,\\o\pgﬂ gmu( mnd an’(-fa.p DN L.

.TRQ_ PQrW\iSQS will ,_)QUS (,p f?d(" f\g\_Q SUPPQU 4
P\QC_O}\OQ to be USQ(J;\ 8 PQY‘W‘S g

T, P-Qfmi's-e_g W{.QO Le (ot/{(@ﬂ wit M CC‘{" U gu\cl
%.i‘(\g REQ(:,-\V"M .
o C}\L.x-QQC\h(j&L 2.5 PQQL'CCJ w0 e Ul\P-QCnCQ
Fov Ay over 1§ products
U Ha relevent Sans «iL0 b Aoy bised

© ol g&((q?,(‘ ’:f&.n,',\j wid {)-{ gil/&f\ Onwe&u&m

b Sicac

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 11 Page 5 of 16



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
‘Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment: If yes please tick

a) A performance of a play (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) An exhibition of a film (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
¢) An indoor sporting event (if ticking yes, fill in box C)
d) Boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) A performance of live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f) Any playing of recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
g) A performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)
h) Entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box )
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A
Performance of a play | Will the performance of a play take place indoors, indoors
Standard timings (read outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed any seasonal variations for ormi ays (please read guidance note 4)
Thurs / /
/\ ) /)
Fri /rﬂﬁn-st anda se §hé premises for the performance
of a play a m'm on the left, p
(please read gu dance note ) ‘
Sat
Sun
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 12 Page 6 of 16




“Zyxhibition of film Will the exhibition of films take place indoors, outdoors Indoors
standard timings (read or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note
4)
Thurs
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you inten e premises for the exhibitions of
film at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

. /\\
Pi ive further details h

Indoor sporting events
Standard timings (read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon State any seasonal variations for indoor s ng events (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thurs Non imings. i use the premises for indoor sportin

events ifferent times to those listed in the column on the le lease list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 13 Page 7 of 16



D

doxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place lndbors
entertainment indoors, outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance
Standard timings (read ) Outdoors
| guidance note 6)
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
E
Performance of live Will the performance of live music take place indoors, fidoors
music outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidayice note 2)
Standard timings (read Outdoors
rguidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish /\ | Botn
Mon 1 _u:;nﬂmi_ﬂ_e.milzmg (plegSe read guidarice flotq 3)
>
Tue
Wed State an season ance of liye music (please read
guidance note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of live music at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 14 Page 8 of 16




F

Playing of recorded Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors,

music outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 2) Indoors
Standard timings (read Outdoors
| guidance note 6)
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read guidance
note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non-stan ard timings. Wh re you intend to se the premises for the Ia ing of
Sat
Sun
A ’/

Performance of Will the performance of dance take place indoors, Indoors
dance outdoors or both? Rlease tick. (Read guidance note 2)
Standard timings (read Outdoors
| guidance note 6) /
Day | Start | Finish B?M \
Mon Please give further details’here (please rad guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (pleasefead guidance
note 4)
Thurs
Fri n-sta timings. ou in to use the premises for the performance
of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the | lease list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 15 Page 9 of 16



H

Zntertainment of a Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
similar description to
that falling within (e),
(f) or (g)Standard
timings (read guidance
note 6)
Day Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors, outdoors or indoors
both. Please tick. (Read guidance note 2)
Mon Outdoors
Both
Tue Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thu State any seasonal variations for entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Fri /
Sat
guidance not
Sun
/
I /
Late Night
Refreshment

Standard timings (read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Bo f['
\
Mon Please give further details here (please re guidnye 3) 7
Tue
Wed |
Thu an onal vari for the provision of late ni I hment (please read
guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
late night refreshment at different times to those listed in the column on the le
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 16 Page 10 of 16




J

supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption on the On the
Standard timings (read premises, off the premises or both? Please tick. (Read premises
guidance note 6) guidance note 6) Off the \/
premises
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon (7', @0 o« State an seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note
+ = 4)

Tue 5700|0002

Wed 92100 | 9S00

Thurs e e | Aot « & Non rd timings. Where you t e premises for the supply of
oY OL—v oY -
s L alcoh s hose li in the column on the | lis

(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 1020|0090

Sat | \PFno|0dag
P

Sun O;‘co coied

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (Please read

/J/ﬂ

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 17 Page 11 of 16



L

lours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to public
Standard timings
guidance note 6)

(read

Day Start

Finish

Mon (O p<

Q0 ? A)

Tue O?- 0o |00 0o %
Wed 02,3 |¢died
Thurs [0 5 [0di00 Non-standard timings. re you intend the premises to be open to the public
Z 8" +— = different s to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)
Fri |03, [0000 /\/
Sun ‘"0

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as the
designated premises supervisor.

Surname EZ Z ﬁ T Forename(s) | _|_ < el |

State any previous names
They are 18 years old or over C:e:_, = Their Date of Birth )2' Om::lh ) O\\L-:r@ _
20 Condor G ke
aarsss | (3 Qenc [ poa L
P -
QU\)’\C’_S"\'I/"L cz:te ‘?—)ﬂ ) .5;__ J
Numper | OXEKX 32060 33
Email Address | )<\ S0 @ hot mmed] sco « U K

L

Personal Licence Number (if known) 3= : P A BQ\ L X

Expiry date of Personal Licence )| / ) ; / 20 2L

Issuing Licensing Authority (if known) B \_&'\C—KP o9 L (0 e \ L_

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 18 Page 12 of 16




b)

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

SGeneral - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (See guidance note 9)

“CCYy

e Pupli e Sians To Prevant NBISenc <

* Shedlon > Polic

° CIoperetingZ H polb Qe AV o

* puplig notl e b fonty

The prevention of crime and disorder

rec TV

° Pupienotic e

“Stodff Trewnin

.*%QQEPW&M R Puplicc Autber b

* Fo 8o wing g, D Ry ,

. cmllﬁc»r\jja’zi‘spoeé% ot Juik fnes

c)

Public Safety

* CCY
o fire Alerm

i Cho--Q\_QU\Y'\ 2; PU'DJ"C
¢ st ; ,Cfu(\j:l'r\ -
*PUPC o tieky

“ ClRewnin o

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Puplie sian ¢

e _S‘fu\‘(‘-( {‘ra\, r\Uf:\
] dSLf-dS'Q., (%n(j d\;)gu(‘cf*’u"

e) The protection of children from harm

e Chedlon 982 25 o &‘cij
’ gtc broinon
* Popdic notie D{SP.QU\_
OVt ﬁ feech of @USQ,. IS pfdJU‘-Jlf

-CCT

LS/F/005/1/8 rage 19 Page 13 of 16




If yes please tick

» | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
o | have enclosed the plan of the premises

e | have sent copies of this application, including the plan and consent by
the proposed supervisor form (if applicable), to the responsible authorities

¢ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to
be premises supervisor, if applicable

¢ | understand that | must now advertise my application. (You may be asked to
prove this, it is therefore in your best interests to provide a copy of the advert
to the Licensing Department).

¢ | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

\

\3

™~

N

N

e

A\

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A

FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (please read
guidance note 11) If signing on the behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signed L e L

Print Name I_S'(Y\cu‘ [ E ZZHT

Capacity cHwnN Q_(\

Date SOfoL /20 1L

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s
solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 12) If signing on behalf of the

applicant please state in what capacity.

Signed

Print Name

AN |
Capacity V / /

Date

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 20

Page 14 of 16



rContact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
ais application. (Please read guidance note 13)

Title: @ Mrs | Miss | Ms

Forename(s ) TSM ol L &Zaﬁ?' Surname [:?Z ‘D’ T

Address for 2o Cdf\c-/fv A G\‘A(_'J (A

Correspondence

associated with Q _Q el V\ 'O A L,

this application

Quunrcshire Post Code ,-F M ) 53 ®

relephone | S RER3I20 (233 | Number | DX K 220 052

E-Mail Address | ) 5]:{;\ 5O @ \f\U{mM\_O e U A

Notes for Guidance

1

9.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, it's general situation and layout and any other
information that could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place is and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in the building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a
tent.

For example state the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unampilified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day, e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24-hour clock format (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on. If you wish people to
be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish for people to
be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children to

have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi nudity, films of restricted
age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here the steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, the applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address that we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 21 Page 15 of 16



w Constabulary

police and communities together

In order to assist with your application under the Licensing Act 2003, Lancashire

Constabulary ask if you could provide the following information, which is offered on a

voluntary basis, to speed up the application process.

Full Name (inc any previous hames

LSMaiLEZZAT

Date AND place of birth

15/ /14 &0
Lyyeyr Pw o L

Contact telephone number : '
e I by ORER220.6033.
e Evening.....

e Mobile. DR K 3LHED I

Thanking you in anticipation

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 22

Page 16 of 16



Schedule 11

Consent of an individual to being specified as a premises supervisor

Full name of the prospective premises
supervisor:

Type of Licensing Application:

1SmeiL EZ22Z2A 7T

Nnew Premises

Home address of the prospective premises supervisor:

2o conder Grove, Blackpaol

Reneshire ) £ 5J U

Full name(s) of Premises Licence holder:

Premises Licence number (if any):

Lsmail ECZ2ZA ]

Name and address of the premises to which the application relates:

Bi-53 Central Oeiva, BLec V\f@d L y

Lenmshire 3 £¥1 5D S

I, the prospective premises supervisor named above, of the address specified above,
hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the licence named above by the applicant named above, relating
to the premises licence number specified as above if any, for the premises the application
relates to listed above and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this
application made by the above mentioned applicant concerning the supply of alcohol at
the premises the application relates to specified above. | also confirm that | am applying
for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details as set out below.

Personal Licence Number:

SHEEGT Y PARYY ;

N

Expiry Date on Personal Licence:

JJJoR | 2022

7

Name of Personal Licence issuing authority:

QQU‘C—K?O C‘Q e Un CJ.P

Address of issuing authority:

Cooprredion St el

Telephone of issuing authority:

@123 YFRY XX

Signed by proposed DPS:

T e am N

Print Name: IS(V\ oy L. £ ZZH T
Date:

LS/F/005/2/3

Z/o6 /20 Y

Page 23



pi el

loodbpejg
BAMQ [eHUSD b1 b
jezz3 RS

wain

1’10 HSI 1d 6S0L

uoisiAey Qi inokey

£Y 001
8z]s Joeus 8jBog Bumeiq

SUEjd

Bumeag
uopedyddy Bujuuelg

eweN Sumeiq

abejuosy doyg mep
BhLL qor

291518 938.0
BI¥0ZL ESZL0
THZ 8Ad aJjyseoue]
BOG-UO-80ULYS
1383 puoYy IPIRUCETIS 261

sedjales ue|d ep|Ad

stabu P Y O

ue|d Jooj4 punous) Bunsixg

wy o
mouenug

doug mey

A 4

WO 180g

—

4

ue|d 100|4 punous) pasodoud

cwf..o r..én—

f)&l-é@.g \

000'4

R A i o)
d,». oG °

aiolg

DO
W.Ep

Ufn

Lo

IO paIsADD Dl

f2p

¥
2y

ed

)

ey om) Joj Bupped

>

A




Section 1 — Premises or Club details

Name & /\tﬁf - &3 ({“‘/'3 freed C‘é;,bt’
Address —
of ‘At etigel
Premises - 4 s -
Post Code FlY j S D &
Name of the licence holder of the above premises (if known)
[ Snrprc Lzt ]
Section 2 — Your Details
A. Details of individual interested party
Title: Mr | Mrs J iss | Ms Surname | ,,/, s
Please tick
, lam18yearsold | Yes | No
Forenames A/a» o AHexmncti oF AU L1
Home address
Post Code F - A O o %
Telephone ' Mobile
Number A o, |

B. Details of other interested

parties, such as a body representing residents or

businesses
Name of the Body T
First Names Surname
(of person representing {of parson representing
the body) _Ine body)
Home
address
Post Code
Telephone Mobile
Number Number
E-Mail Address

LS/D/009/15/5

Page 25




Section 3 — Details of the licensing objectives that will be undermined by the application.

This representation relates to the following licensing objective/s

(Tick as appropriate)

» The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

¢ Public Safety

¢ The Prevention of Public Nuisance

UNEK

¢ The Protection of Children from Harm

Section 4 - Information and details of the representation

b N
Have you made any representations in respect of this premises before? * >
Date that the previous representation was made:
; Y
| understand that tffe Licensing Authority is obliged to give notice of a hearing to y/
all parties to the hearing and this must include a copy of this representation.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL § ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

LS/D/009/15/5

Page 26



Please state the grounds for your representation: - {Please continue on additional sheets if necessary}

A‘j @ FeSicle st andd f("? (o ‘_{"?“_','/ aser r7/ ( Errtroed (?C/'L.L( (_. z

b4

7
én M‘t’c %’ LA sl é}#/é{,{ = Teove '/é;," i e /’f&c""?{ Bej

(‘f dende 4 it - ¢ . P 4 4 ' 2
r‘é‘( ths Cutxove /j,»ﬁl‘nj . o [»f/(_&'( ¢ x?,/ AU ol

/;’f,g [-i’.ac.{ 2 ’ e B . 9

b, L NHUALY S B Cns 7 /o

v ’ j Lu:)u‘/éfét / “"j LW AN éJ/CC
L [ . , i

/D s cece (=1 /er ntalAl C'b/’rf’f—f.i’ O &o Ehcy ?ﬂ, (e Lo~

+ A drcr fo réctiece (rutae ot eliScrclar { L (ocel
aréa Gf" Ceeloeel (;,{.A'-,L"Jé 5
«Jhe  licencing  Comrutree to  Conscolss CEE amonnl
# Va Y 560 on Cevidrct et i’ alre c?,:'/_/j jﬁ‘" c;,.e'(ctér(.’
($h consies fo Set alodel  from  Cary  fed  (abe
L EF EaSES antts 5o St al VA L’A.(:x.u-a o~ QN o a‘{cjﬁ'b’ ) Crwwa
fafe .
o T premsseS (S Fifualbet wikbon  CRE ot Sets
of the  pon Cevidre EMSo  Servesy e it
cley (ot  amel  ALphXon e clSO  ulréase Crine

cuencd clSorcbes Yoty .

Cone  of e caRemeckior o thed gglaakien
B, C{era:y tre chord ¢ /uca—ﬂf catenely o
pronude _2~[ ol . @enCe  cbject Ve 2 Vaai M "
{te Crunle cud  ofisordder  opjects ve.

(an)

Piease provide as much information as possible to support your representation. Note that if you have not disclosed this
information, you may not be able to introduce it at the hearing unless all parties consent.

Section 5 Signatures

Signature of the person making the representation or their solicitor or other duly authorised
agent. If signing on the behalf of a person or body representing a person living or carrying
on business in the vicinity of the premises, please state in what capacity.

Signature: Capacity: Date:
] ) 294/,
gv . (one@ned  Pesineny /2 iy
LS/D/009/15/5

Page 27




/ /Léeue é@{ o seccl O Y (7 COfectcan el

L B Lot F ot creafed qptr o5k poren,,
el _ X ; or [ had g .
.C [unal cMr:‘-& od(S Orcte - /ﬁ’J S téff’{/ WCree Jak
gL L/fu. ) Z 2
2 S { 6CeetZean over f@}/

PLHICA S,

legrisars o Pep L v longregatesl  noxt  opor 4o ta
ﬁ/‘xjv@ /’ rE411 /;(_’é’_) F A/ .g;frq‘ See _7 nakt Copn/™ fitj 74;_,444,-9 (i .Ly-f
Ofter pepll o e (o mwcg Gia

a ‘Yu;t«f:"{“ cleed K
é(’) é(bvu A

crof éz'{dé .oin ,uj ORF Jjnioa e abpved
Crndensre C}ﬂ/’éz’(‘amf < alrece c;c'j of e ManStraty \-j

- ¢ - . ‘
JOL (‘d{ OF \CL)MMLH ;? (OV\»S 6w S CM o A’(S
q/%cu *j O(/:Sf'l(_‘]aﬁ e £ }mug.-,uz o;fﬁ W /a/Jf JF

Norrnecl

Page 28



Section 1 — Premises or Club details

i 71 .
2':;"9 & "f / 3 L g (e T4 _Df;?: VE
ress .
of BLACKeor
Premises Post Code | = 7 l 5 &

Name of the licence holder of the above premises (if known)

| Smai £ et

Section 2 — Your Details

A. Details of individual interested party

Title: V Mrs | Miss | Ms Surname MILLER
Please tick
7 N
Forenames \3 O A :}:r:v': years old p o
BLAC. Pood.

Telephone Mobile
Number Number,
o — -,

B. Details of other interested parties, such as a body representing residents or
businesses
Name of the Body
First Names Sumam_e
m person representing gmm
Home
address
Post Code
Telephone Mobile
Number Number
E-Mail Address
LS/D/009/15/5

Page 29



Section 3 - Details of the licensing objectives that will be undermined by the application.

This representation relates to the following licensing objectivel/s

(Tick as appropriate)
e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

* Public Safety

¢ The Prevention of Public Nuisance

NANE

¢ The Protection of Children from Harm

Section 4 — Information and details of the representation

Yes No
Have you made any representations in respect of this premises before? ,/

Date that the previous representation was made:

7
| understand that the Licensing Authority is obliged to give notice of a hearing to =
all parties to the hearing and this must include a copy of this representation. |/

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

LS/D/009/15/5

Page 30



Please state the grounds for your representation: - {Please continue on additional sheets if necessary}

AS A concERNED KESWDERAT OF (CENTRAC Deu,fé; [ A AwARS

CF AN  PIPeicATiod RBR A NE~  fRemiSES Aucendd For TTHE

ABO/E Apﬂm oA SEHA(.J‘- of M)v' € O AT IAN ™, {-ﬂ~9 HAV_;_Né

= = THE AP ATion, AnD ALSo THE coRLANT & .
EViewe oTH e / coovil VERy M Kike

OFF «icENcE SATLRATIoN ooy e e Fooo NS

To Make A FRemAc oBjecTied on !

e, e exisTe e e]

j make TTHIS oByccTiod  am EXISTING Aluce N

Eﬂq THind —(HE CFFLCENGE  SATURATION l?:_ac«f ACn. THE

& i [ .

F‘Zé’o.‘ié ofF “TF(S Fot-f‘c?'

;s To Lmi T TRHE NomBER of bc%capf
_ _ j cRER Tt HKocdulc
. 24 |n
Poeruses wiTHWN A Gien GeokRARPNIC Aeog -I-mz LeENCING  ORIELTIES
CRIME AND DISORDER AN) AcTivey MeTE :
p | N ’ N ~ 4 2 =
“The  Bowy geTS ouT TTHE FoiLtowaingt o —
- DensiTy OF THE TREMISES, SELUNE Ao
o THE _NWMBER, TTHPE A ND b S TRoBEMSOFE NULSANLE
iN A PARTICULAR cAN cenp Te SERICIS e Ampait oF
AND DISeRPER. | N THESE CIRCOMSTANES =~ 0 o AN
- e o toreE ean © = ES IT

RISING M ANDIWVIDVAL FremISES » I~ )
“TRAT ARISING FRe 3 ‘gs/u'r‘aﬁ-/ AanN fnDwipvAe PQEMISC

< SSIBAE TO il
tooup BE  Impe z of MAOR CoNTRIBUTING FAcTR .

. e e COVSE

EINE TIHE So —_— enCinG

Af_.g Pore~nTAL IMPACT o~ “ThE [RomeTon of The kics LS
e (RC Ce

. AT NUMBER o f LicEnED FREMiSEs CancENTRATEY
CyECTIuNS by A ST

, o a—UE
A 2 \MPACT THE ComrmuiATY
IN ONE AREA |S CALED ‘CoMmLA VL Aren UPoN THE  FlromeTTens

AT o L THE FRemsEs in AN “ThE
oF e Lencne obyeeTes 13 A fRoreR MATTER SR ThE

— - i "ts. -, =il
Icancing  comanTTEE TO ‘:“"‘:’_.';:,E S ATUR ATIoN BZONE, THE
e This APPucaTon i WITHIN o o~ THE ©uTSIAIS of
LocATION OF THE FrofoseP TREMISES d T Time Ecemomey
™e TownN, SEruiaat BSTH TRE DAYyTImME S NibH o Besiit
Triesé PremiSEs Lotid W=/ ADy Te¢ THE AM&HTY -
AND INCRPASE CRwme 4  Dissecodiy .
MO lMﬁ)MmON HAS Bezn &O‘J‘-Da? oN THE APucaTion
DeTawiné How THe APPLCANT INTERDS TC PRomeTe ANY ©F
TR FoJR LicEncing OB)ECTVES, IN FARTEULAR —TRE <pims AND

Dssoepew®  oBwrriyr .
Please provide as much information as possible to support your representation. Note that if you have not disclosed this
information, you may not be able to introduce it at the hearing unless all parties consent. :

Section 5 Signatures

Signature of the person making the representation or their solicitor or other duly authorised
agent. If signing on the behalf of a person or body representing a person living or carrying
on business in the vicinity of the premises, please state in what capacity.

Signature: Capacity: Date

C. /{ Mh’ Conteened Resipant ?-4:/(/2&_‘

LS/D/009/15/5
Page 31




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Application for a Premises Licence- Central News
	Appendix 4a Central News new PL app 02.06.14
	Appendix 4b Redacted objection 1
	Appendix 4b Redacted objection 2


